
 

 

 

 

 

 

CITY OF ST. MARYS, GEORGIA 

418 Osborne Road 

St. Marys, GA 31558 

 

August 3, 2015 

 

PUBLIC HEARING ALCOHOL LICENSE PAPA LUIGI’S INC.  

5:45 P.M. 
 

COUNCIL MEETING 

6:00 P.M. 

  

AMENDED AGENDA (08/03/2015) 

  
I. CALL TO ORDER 

II. INVOCATION:  Councilmember Elaine Powierski  

III. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

IV. ROLL CALL                 QUORUM: YES____     NO____ 

V. APPROVAL OF MINUTES:  July 20, 2015 Regular City Council Meeting Minutes 

   July 24, 2015Special Called City Council Meeting   

   Minutes 
 

VI. PRESENTATIONS: 
 

AMERICAN PUBLIC WORKS ASSOCIATION AWARD (ORANGE HALL FOUNDATION):  

Stan Brown (APWA Committee Chair) 
 

HOSPITAL AUTHORITY D/B/A ST. MARYS SENIOR AUTHORITY ANNUAL REPORT:  

Frank Frasca, Chairman 
 

BOARD APPOINTMENT (TERM EXPIRATION):  

Library Board (Jeff Henry & Arlene Norris) 
 

VII. SET CONSENT AGENDA 

VIII. APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA 

IX. GRANTING AUDIENCE TO THE PUBLIC 

X. OLD BUSINESS:   

A. PAPA LUIGIS, INC. NEW ALCOHOL LICENSE:  City Clerk …………..…….....TAB “A” 



Council consideration to approve a new 2015 liquor license for Papa Luigis 

Incorporated D/B/A Papa Luigis Restaurant for the sale of beer and wine on premise 

consumption with food  
 

XI. NEW BUSINESS:   
 

A. ST. MARYS LIBRARY BOARD SPECIAL REQUEST TO CITY COUNCIL: ……...TAB “B” 

Councilmember Elaine Powierski   

St. Marys Library Board is requesting City Council postpone making appointments to 

the Library Board for at least two months pending review of authorities, boards, 

commissions & committees 
 

B. MARSHVIEW LANE & WRIGHT STREET DISCUSSION (SEWER CONNECTIONS):   

John J. Holman (City Manager) ……………………….………..…………….....TAB “C” 

To discuss sewer connection fees for the area 
 

C. WATER/SEWER CAPITAL RECOVERY FEES/CONNECTIONS (VARIOUS AREAS IN THE 

CITY:  Councilmember Robert L. Nutter ……………….…………………….....TAB “D” 

To discuss the following connection fees in various area in the City:  Sandhill Road 

Area, Hidden Lakes/Moeckel Place, North River Oaks and Pagan Street Area 
 

D. JANITORIAL SERVICE CONTRACT:  John J. Holman (City Manager) ……....TAB “E” 

To authorize Mayor John F. Morrissey to sign contract amendment with Spotless 

Cleaning Service 
 

E. SCHOOL RESOURCE OFFICER MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING (MOU):  

Timothy Hatch (Police Chief) Request authorization for Mayor John F. Morrissey, 

City Manager John J. Holman and Police Chief Timothy Hatch to sign a new School 

Resource Officer (MOU) with Camden County School System ……………....TAB “F” 

 

F. SPUR 40 AREA SANITARY SEWER IMPROVEMENTS (CHANGE ORDER #1) & BUDGET 

AMENDMENT:  Bobby Marr (Public Works Director) ………………………...TAB “G” 

Request authorization for Mayor John F. Morrissey to sign Change Order #1 for 

Spur 40 Area and approve Budget Amendment to allocate funds 
 

G. ZONING ORDINANCE AMENDMENT SECTION 110-125 (LOCATION & USE OF OFF-

STREET PARKING AREAS:  Jeff Adams (Community Development Director)  

Request amendment to Section110-125 to clarify and restrict parking of tractors, 

trailers and tractor trailers in Residential Zoning Districts. ………………....TAB “H”  
 

H. ZONING ORDINANCE AMENDMENT SECTION 110-70 (C-2)  HIGHWAY COMMERCIAL 

DISTRICT:  Jeff Adams (Community Development Director) ……………..…...TAB “I” 

Request amendment to Section 110-70 (C-2) renaming as Highway Commercial & 

Community District.  This will expand the use of the district to service regional retail, 

commercial, community needs and add governmental/health relates uses 

 

I. BUDGET AMENDMENT FY 2016 (FORECLOSED & VACANT REAL PROPERTY):   

Jeff Adams (Community Development Director) ………………………….........TAB “J” 

Request amendment to FY 2016 General Fund Budget in the amount of $5,000 to 

cover expenses needed to hire a company to mow properties related to foreclosed and 

vacant real property  
 



J. BUDGET AMENDMENT FY 2015:  Jennifer Brown (Finance Director) ……..TAB “K” 

Request amendment to FY 2015 General Fund and Water/Sewer Budget to cover 

various expenses within departments 
 

K. ST. MARYS AIRPORT LICENSE APPLICATION RENEWAL: (ADDED) …….…...TAB “L  

John J. Holman (City Manager) Request authorization to proceed with airport license 

operation renewal to Georgia Department of Transportation (GDOT) 

 

XII. REPORT OF AUTHORITIES, BOARDS, COMMISSIONS & COMMITTEES:  
 

A. FINANCE DIRECTOR’S REPORT: Jennifer Brown (Finance Director) …........TAB “M 
 

B. CALENDAR: City Clerk 
 

XIII. REPORT OF MAYOR 
 

XIV.  GRANTING AUDIENCE TO THE PUBLIC 

MAYOR AND COUNCIL COMMENTS 

 CITY MANAGER’S COMMENTS 
      

XV. EXECUTIVE SESSION:    

XVI. ADJOURNMENT 

This is a tentative agenda and is subject to change.  Please check with City Hall prior to the 

Meeting for any revisions.  



MINUTES 

City Council Meeting 
July 20, 2015 

Page 1 

CITY COUNCIL MEETING 

July 20, 2015 

6:00 p.m. 

 
MINUTES 

The Mayor and City Council for the City of St. Marys, Georgia met for its regular City Council 

session on Monday, July 20, 2015 in the Council Chamber at City Hall. 

 

PRESENT WERE:                                              Mayor John F. Morrissey 

                   Councilmember Sam L. Colville 

                   Councilmember Jim Gant 

                   Councilmember Robert L. Nutter 

                   Councilmember Elaine Powierski 

                   Councilmember David Reilly 

                   Councilmember Linda P. Williams 

 

CITY OFFICIALS PRESENT:                         John J. Holman, City Manager  

                                                        Jennifer Brown, Finance Director                                     

                                                                              Becky Myers, Main Street Coordinator                     

                                                                               Jeff Adams, Community Development Director 

                                                           Bobby Marr, Public Works Director 

                                                         Tom Lackner, Assistant Fire Chief 

                                              Shannon Brock, Lieutenant  
                                         
CALL TO ORDER:  

Mayor Morrissey called the City Council Meeting to order at 6:02 p.m.  Councilmember Sam 

Colville gave the invocation.  Mayor Morrissey led the audience in the pledge of allegiance.  

Council roll call indicated a quorum of Council members present for the meeting. 
 

APPROVAL OF MINUTES:  July 6, 2015 Regular City Council Meeting Minutes 

Councilmember Williams made a motion to approve the July 6, 2015 regular City Council 

Meeting Minutes with revisions.  Councilmember Reilly seconded the motion.  Voting was 

unanimous in favor of the motion.  
   

PRESENTATIONS: 
 

BOARD ANNOUNCEMENTS (TERM EXPIRATIONS):  

1. Coastal Historic Preservation Advisory Council (Kay Westberry) 

2. Library Board (Jeff Henry & Arlene Norris) 
 

Mayor Morrissey announced upcoming vacancies on the St. Marys Library Board.  Mayor 

Morrissey announced the inactive status of the Coastal Historic Preservation Advisory Council 

per the Coastal Regional Commission.  
 

MELINDA NESSMITH-PICARD (KINGS BAY NAVAL BASE):  (Added) 

Ms. Nessmith-Picard (Community Planning Liaison Officer) announced her retirement after 33 

plus years in Federal Government and thanked everyone for their assistance.  Ms. Nessmith-

Picard introduced her replacement (Cindi Birke).  
 

SET CONSENT AGENDA (*): 

Councilmember Reilly moved to approve the consent agenda as New Business B, D and E.  

Councilmember Colville seconded the motion.  Voting was unanimous in favor of the motion. 
 



MINUTES 

City Council Meeting 
July 20, 2015 

Page 2 

APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA: 

Councilmember Williams made a motion to approve the agenda as amended.  Councilmember 

Colville seconded the motion.  Voting was unanimous in favor of the motion.   
 

GRANTING AUDIENCE TO THE PUBLIC: 
 

Larry White, 102 Sylvia’s Court:  Mr. White asked Council for assistance with a neighbor 

operating a business out of their home but advertising as a yard sale. 
 

Tom Canning, 410 Point Peter Place:  Mr. Canning spoke about Tax Allocation Districts. 
 

Mayor Morrissey announced the City would be holding various Public Hearings on Tax 

Allocation Districts in the near future.   
    

OLD BUSINESS:   
 

A. AUTHORITIES, BOARDS, COMMISSIONS & COMMITTEES PROJECT NEXT STEPS: 

Councilmember Elaine Powierski   

Councilmember Powierski made a motion requesting each Councilmember be a liaison to 

each entity in order to complete the functions discussed in the authorities, boards, 

commissions and committees documents she created.  Councilmember Powierski stated 

Councilmembers may have two roles (board member and temporary liaison) as Council 

works through the process.  Councilmembers were tasked with the following entities:   
 

Councilmember Williams:  

Convention & Visitors Bureau, Board of Ethics and Airport Authority 
 

Councilmember Colville:  Senior Advisory Committee and Hospital Authority 
 

Councilmember Reilly:   

Development Authority of St. Marys and Downtown Development Authority 
 

      Councilmember Nutter:  Gateway Committee, Planning Commission and Tree Board 
 

      Councilmember Powierski:  Library Board and Orange Hall Foundation 
 

      Councilmember Gant:   

Oak Grove Cemetery Authority and Historic Preservation Commission 
       

Councilmember Reilly seconded the motion.  Voting was unanimous in favor of the motion.  

Mayor Morrissey announced a work session on authorities, boards, commissions and 

committees was held prior to the City Council meeting.    
   
Councilmember Powierski made a motion to approve the five step work plan that was 

presented at the work session and steps that would be taken with each entity.  

Councilmember Nutter seconded the motion.  Voting was unanimous in favor of the motion. 
 

B. TROLLEY BUILDING CONSTRUCTION AND LOCATION:  John J. Holman(City Manager)  

Councilmember Nutter made a motion that the Trolley Building be reconstructed on the prior 

building site (between St. Marys Welcome Center and the Georgia Department of Labor 

Office).  Mr. Nutter also stated a Memorandum of Understanding should be drafted with St. 

Marys United Methodist Church (Trolley access entering/exiting Trolley Building).  

Councilmember Colville seconded the motion.  Councilmember Gant moved for discussion 

and stated he noticed concrete bumper rails between the church and Ward Hernandez 

Building.  Mr. Gant stated the pros and cons of locating the Trolley Building there should be 

presented prior to moving forward with the project.   
 



MINUTES 

City Council Meeting 
July 20, 2015 

Page 3 

Mr. Holman stated there may be an issue with the turn radius and a MOU with the Methodist 

Church which should include permission to add picnic tables (request from CVB) since it is 

on church property.  Mr. Holman mentioned Council would need to decide if they would like 

to leave the areas as is or install concrete pathways.  Mr. Holman stated there was a charged 

lined that ran under the cement pad.  Councilmember Gant stated the City should review the 

City Manager’s recommendations on what is required to place a building there along with all 

the other items.  Mr. Holman stated he wanted to ensure the prior location is Council’s choice 

before moving forward with estimates, recommendations and working with the City 

Attorney.  Councilmember Colville stated two motions might be needed for clarification (one 

to designate location and motion two with regard to MOU with St. Marys Methodist Church).  

Councilmember Nutter withdrew his motion.   
 

Mr. Holman requested that the motion include a MOU with the Methodist Church and 

Kiwanis for storage of the trolley.  City Council tasked the City Manager with reviewing the 

prior Trolley site and submitting various items to them (cost factors, turn radius, engineering, 

etc.).  The City Manager stated it would take at least 30 days for the items.        
 

NEW BUSINESS: 

A. ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT PROPOSAL (TAX ALLOCATION DISTRICT):  

John J. Holman (City Manager) 

Mr. Holman thanked Council for the Tax Allocation District Work Session with the 

consultant.  Councilmember Colville mentioned the following regarding TAD:  ensuring 

availability of projects, boundaries approval and tax collection while designated in a TAD 

regardless of enhancements that may occur.  The City Manager stated he was looking for 

approval to work with the Downtown Development Authority.  Mr. Gant stated there were 

modifications needed like inclusion of the Weed Street Plant and Pt. Peter Industrial Area.  

Mr. Holman suggested a Joint Work Session with the Downtown Development Authority.        
 

Councilmember Powierski asked for clarification as the consultant stated the City controls 

the Tax Allocation District unless they delegate authority to the DDA or another entity.  Mr. 

Holman stated he was unsure if the City had officially delegated any authority to the DDA.  

Mr. Holman gave an overview of the DDA’s ability to operate outside of Council direction 

per Georgia Law.  Mr. Holman stated DDA had moved forward with the financial report and 

was funding the second phase (55 page report).  Councilmember Powierski asked if Council 

should vote on what role the DDA should have in the process.  Mr. Holman stated the DDA 

is a state authorized authority and operates independent of Council.  Mr. Holman stated the 

draft report will be sent to City Council for approval.     
 

Councilmember Gant stated the areas being proposed need to be clarified.  Mayor and 

Council stated they would have a Joint Work Session with the Downtown Development 

Authority.  Councilmember Reilly wanted to know if a separate TAD could be implemented 

for a different area. Councilmember Nutter suggested a Joint Work Session with DDA then a 

Special Called Meeting after the work session.  Council tasked the City Manager with 

coordinating with the Downtown Development Authority for the work session.  

Councilmember Powierski stated it should be clear to the public/entities who are being 

tasked by Council.     
 

B. MEMORANDUM OF AGREEMENT (MOA) OAK GROVE CEMETERY (*): John J. Holman 

 (City Manager) Request approval of Memorandum of Agreement between the City and the 

Oak Grove Cemetery Authority  



MINUTES 

City Council Meeting 
July 20, 2015 

Page 4 

Councilmember Reilly moved to approve the Memorandum of Agreement between the City 

of St. Marys and Oak Grove Cemetery Authority.  Councilmember Colville seconded the 

motion.  Voting was unanimous in favor of the motion. 
 

C. EASEMENT AGREEMENT (STEPHEN CORBITT): Jeff Adams  

(Community Development Director)  Request approval of easement agreement with Stephen 

Corbitt of Lot#2, Dilworth Place (Tax Parcel 531-01-0108) zoned R-1 to increase 25 foot  

utility easement by 10 feet for future work on sewer line pending the Planning Commission’s 

approval of variance 

Mr. Holman stated the City needed an additional 10 feet for future work on sewer line 

pending the Planning Commission’s variance approval.  Mr. Holman stated the homeowner 

will receive a variance waiver ($750.00) and in kind Bermuda grass replacement should the 

City need to dig in the yard.  Mr. Holman stated the cost to replace the sewer line is $30,000 

(currently has a small crack).  Mr. Holman stated the original homeowner plans had the 

garage over the area but they agreed to move the home forward.   
 

Councilmember Reilly made a motion to approve the Easement Agreement with Mr. Stephen 

Corbitt of Lot #2, Dilworth Place (Tax Parcel 531-01-0108) zoned R-1 to increase 25 foot 

utility easement by 10 feet for future work on sewer line.  Councilmember Williams 

seconded the motion.  Councilmember Powierski moved for discussion and stated for 

clarification the homeowner will revise the plans for the home by shifting it forward to allow 

the City additional space in the back.  Councilmember Gant asked if it was a Force Main and 

the City Manager stated it was Gravity.  Councilmember Gant stated he was hesitant because 

Council had denied setbacks with other residents recently.  Mr. Homan stated if a 

municipality causes a hardship on a resident then a variance could be granted.  Mr. Gant 

asked for clarification on cost since it was gravity.  Bobby Marr (Public Works Director) 

stated it is two manholes.  Mayor Morrissey stated the resident should be thanked. 

Councilmember Gant asked if this would set a precedent and Mr. Holman stated it would not.      
 

Councilmember Reilly amended his motion to include approval of the Easement Agreement 

with Mr. Stephen Corbitt of Lot #2, Dilworth Place (Tax Parcel 531-01-0108) zoned R-1 to 

increase 25 foot utility easement by 10 feet for future work on sewer line, variance $750.00 

and in kind bermuda grass replacement if needed. Councilmember Williams seconded the 

motion.  Voting was unanimous in favor of the motion.   
 

D. ORDINANCE AMENDMENT (FORECLOSURE & VACANT PROPERTY REGISTRY) (*): 

Jeff Adams (Community Development Director) Request amendment to Ordinance to provide 

administrative procedures and guidelines for Foreclosed and Vacant Properties 

Councilmember Reilly moved to approve the Ordinance Amendment (Foreclosure and 

Vacant Property Registry) to provide administrative procedures and guideline for the 

properties.  Councilmember Colville seconded the motion.  Voting was unanimous in favor 

of the motion. 
 

E. PAPA LUIGI’S INCORPORATED D/B/A PAPA LUIGIS RESTAURANT(*): 

Request approval to advertise a public hearing for Beer & Wine License on premise 

consumption for Papa Luigis Restaurant   

Councilmember Reilly made a motion to approve advertising a Public Hearing for Papa 

Luigi’s Incorporated D/B/A Papa Luigis Restaurant for a beer and wine license on premise 

consumption with food.  Councilmember Colville seconded the motion.  Voting was 

unanimous in favor of the motion.  
                  
REPORT OF AUTHORITIES, BOARDS, COMMISSIONS & COMMITTEES: 



MINUTES 

City Council Meeting 
July 20, 2015 

Page 5 
  
A. MONTHLY SEA GRANT REPORT:  Jeff Adams (Community Development Director) 

Mr. Adams stated they were continuing to work on the Community Rating System (CRS) 

submittals which were due at the end of the month for credit.  Mr. Adams stated he had a 

meeting with Camden County and Sea Grant reviewing mapping certain areas (GIS). Mr. 

Adams also mentioned a meeting next month with Sea Grant. Councilmember Nutter asked if 

the City could achieve a 7 since Tybee Island was a 5.  Mayor Morrissey asked how the 

public would see the impact from a 15% discount (rebate/refund).  Mr. Holman mentioned it 

takes six months for the Community Rating System to be placed in the system so the 

discount will be given next year. Mr. Holman stated he would ask for a sample bill.   
 

Mayor Morrissey asked what the City as a whole pays in Flood Insurance each year.  Mr. 

Adams stated he would research the numbers.  Councilmember Nutter wondered if there was 

any collaboration/interaction between Sea Grant and Main Street/Downtown Visioning since 

they were both with UGA Carl Vinson Institute.    
 

B. CITY CALENDAR: City Clerk 

The City Clerk announced the upcoming events, activities and meetings up to August 3, 

2015.   
 

REPORT OF MAYOR:  No comments 
 

GRANTING AUDIENCE TO THE PUBLIC:   
Jane Canning, 410 Point Peter Place:  Mrs. Canning mentioned the concrete bumper 

rails were placed on the property by the Ward Hernandez Building by the City and gave 

an overview of why the City placed them there.    
 

Jim Goodman, 309 Borrell Blvd:  Mr. Goodman spoke about concrete barriers, Trolley 

Building location and thanked the Police Department and Public Works for their 

assistance on Borrell Blvd.       
 

Tom Canning, 410 Point Peter Place:  Mr. Canning mentioned responsibilities of 

authorities and Council regarding Tax Allocation District.     
 

MAYOR AND COUNCIL COMMENTS: 

Councilmember Williams thanked Mr. Tom Canning for his research with the Waste Water 

Treatment Plant and stated there is renewed interest in the program.  Mrs. Williams announced 

the next meeting for the Main Street/Downtown Visioning for August 11, 2015 (6:00 p.m.) in 

Main Street Office and stated there good participation in the focus groups.  Councilmember 

Colville stated the Tax Allocation District Work Session was very good, citizen participation was 

important, and he hopes the TAD will be a positive experience.  Mr. Colville also mentioned the 

tour of the fire engine plant with the City Manager and Fire Chief Robert Horton in Ocala, 

Florida.  Councilmember Reilly spoke about the Change of Command ceremony at Kings Bay 

Naval Base and the great speech given by Admiral Charles Richard (Commander Submarine 

Group 10).  Mr. Reilly stated Admiral Richard spoke about the good relationship between the 

base and the City of St. Marys.  Councilmember Reilly also mentioned correspondence received 

from the base regarding the Multi-use Path from Franklin Gate to Crooked River State Park.   
 

Mayor Morrissey spoke about comments from Admiral Connor and how important the base is to 

the overall mission in the Navy.  Councilmember Powierski gave an overview of the work 

session on the authorities, boards, commissions and committees that was held at 4:30 p.m. before 

the City Council meeting stating Council is proceeding to complete phase one of the project.  

Ms. Powierski stated the information gathered will allow Council to make revisions for an 



MINUTES 

City Council Meeting 
July 20, 2015 

Page 6 

improved process.  Councilmember Nutter mentioned his participation in the Georgia Sea Grant 

five year review.  Mr. Nutter also mentioned his visit to Fernandina Beach, Florida with 

Councilmembers Sam Colville and Dave Reilly to review citizen efforts at proposed operation of 

a ship/barge to shore (dump trucks) operation dealing with loose coal.  Mr. Nutter stated the 

prevailing winds, use of clam shell machinery to load/unload the loose coal, exposure to dust 

(potential air/health quality) and potential spillage in the waterways could impact Fernandina 

Beach and St. Marys.     
 

CITY MANAGER’S COMMENTS: 

The City Manager spoke about the following:  openings with Fire, Public Works and Police 

Departments, Body Worn Cameras grant collaboration with Kingsland and Camden County, Mr. 

Dick Russel’s concern regarding Marshview/Wright Streets sewer fees which currently are 

$3555 but Gaines Davis residents pays $1500.00 and they were both annexed in 2001.  Mr. 

Holman stated he would research and report to City Council at next meeting.  Councilmember 

Nutter stated he thought Council approved for various streets to be given the rate at the time of 

annexation.  
 

Mr. Holman stated the City needed to conduct three Public Hearings on the Millage Rate 

increase.  Council set the Millage Rate Public Hearings for Monday, August 10, 2015 (10:30 

a.m. and 6:00 p.m.) and August 17, 2015 (5:30 p.m.) before the City Council meeting.  The 

Finance Director gave a brief overview of the tax digest drop, ad valorem taxes, and stated the 

City was in good shape. Mr. Holman stated Jeff Adams would be taking over the Master 

Plan/Visioning Project. Mr. Holman spoke about the following projects:  Fire Department trucks, 

Gaines Davis upcoming change order request and a completion date of October 2015, History 

Walk completion (painting not in their contract), Georgia Department of Transportation’s 

revisions for Haddock & St. Marys Road, trash can issues at pavilion and Airport Authority 

meeting which covered Capital Improvement Plan.  Mr. Holman stated the City received notice 

regarding the conditional grant award from the Office of Economic Adjustment in the amount of 

$75,000 ($8,000 match) to use toward the City Strategic & Master Plan.  Mr. Holman stated the 

City has received a total of $82,000 in grants toward all the Visioning & Master Plans so far 

(Main Street/Downtown Visioning and City Strategic & Master Plan). Mr. Holman thanked 

Becky Myers for her assistance with the grant.   
 

EXECUTIVE SESSION:  There was no Executive Session. 
 

ADJOURNMENT:  

Councilmember Nutter made a motion for adjournment.  Councilmember Reilly seconded the 

motion.  Voting was unanimous in favor of the motion.  Mayor Morrissey declared the meeting 

adjourned at 7:39 p.m. 

 

Respectfully submitted, 

 

 

__________________________________ 

Deborah Walker-Reed, City Clerk 

 

 










































































































































































	Agenda 
	Draft Minutes 7.20.2015 
	Draft Minutes 7.24.2015
	Presentations 
	Library Board Appointments

	Old Business
	A. Papa Luigis Inc.

	New Business
	A. St. Marys Library Board Appointments
	B. Marshview Lane & Wright Street
	C. Water Sewer Capital Recovery Fees-Sewer Connections Various Areas
	D. Janitorial Service Contract Spotless Cleaning Services
	E. School Resource Officer MOU
	F. Spur 40 Sanitary Sewer Improvements Change Order #1 & Budget Amendment
	G. Zoning Ordinance Amendment Use of Off Street Parking Areas
	H. Zoning Ordinance Amendment Highway Commercial District C-2
	I. Budget Amendment FY 2016 Foreclosed & Vacant Real Property
	J. Budget Amendment FY 2015 Expenses in Various Departments 
	K. St. Marys Airport License Application Renewal 

	Reports Authorities, Boards, Commissions & Committees 



